F-2-23 Circa 1858
A. A. Winfield House

Knoxville
Private

The A. A. Winfield House is primarily sianificant to the town of
Knoxville for its architecture which has remained relatively
unchanged since being constructed in the first half of the
nineteenth century. Although an exact building date cannot be
determined, the house is located on the earliest known map of the
town, the Bond Map of 1858 indicated as S. Suter. It is the last
on the south in a row of three houses of similar construction
built in Knoxville by this time. However, it has undergone fewer
changes than the other two buildings.

Of particular architectural importance are the exterior stone and
brick chimneys with fine diagonal brickwork at the shoulder on the
gable ends of the building, and the original stone kitchen addition
butted into the side of the hill to the rear of the house.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The A. A. Winfield House is an ell shaped gable roofed frame over log
residence covered by vinyl siding which faces east from the west side of
Route 180 in Knoxyille at the base of a small hill fronting a stream.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance is a replaced
core panel door with two 1ights located in the second bay. Occupying the
remaining bays on the first level and all bays on the second level are
original pegged double hung 6/6 windows. A modern frame porch extends
across the entire front of the building on the first level.

An unusual feature of the building in addition to the rear stone addition
is that there are no windows on the north and south gables except for a
small four pane window in the top of the north gable. The gable ends
instead are dominated by two massive brick and stone exterior shouldered
chimneys. The chimney on the north gable, although still functional, has
been covered with cement. The south gable chimney is particularly
significant for its fine brickwork in the chimney including header bricks
laid on the diagonal to construct the shoulder at the base of the stack.
The brick chimney is constructed on a low random stone foundation.

The rear of the main block is two bays wide with 6/6 windows occupying
each bay on the second leyel,

A one story modern frame addition covered with vinyl siding extends to
the rear of the main block. Also extending from the main block of the
building to the north of the modern addition is an original one story
whitewashed random stone addition which has been partially covered with
cement. One small double hung 3/3 window is Tocated on the north and
south sides of the stone addition. The west end of the addition is set
directly into the side of the hill above the house. A massive exterior

stone chimney, set against the hill, rises from the west end of the
addition.

The entire building except for the rear stone addition is constructed of
log framing covered by wood siding which in turn has been covered with
vinyl siding. The building is constructed on a low random stone foundation
covered with cement. It is covered by a replaced tin roof with replaced
boxed cornice.

A small one story square random stone shed without a roof is located just
south of the main residence.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The A, A. Winfield House is primarily significant to the town of Knoxville
for its architecture which has remained relatively unchanged since being
constructed in the first half of the nineteenth century.

Although an exact building date cannot be determined, the house is located
on the earliest known map of the town, the Bond Map of 1858 indicated as
S, Suter. It is the last on the south in a row of three houses of similar
construction built in Knoxville by this time. However, it has undergone
fewer changes than the other two buildings.

. By 1873 the building belonged to an A. A, Winfield who no doubt was related v
to Dayid and Susan Windfield who acquired Lot #4 prior to 1872.1

Of particular architectural importance are the exterior stone and brick
chimneys with fine diagonal brickwork at the shoulder on the gable ends of
the building, and the original stone kitchen addition butted into the side
of the hill to the rear of the house.

lFr‘eder‘ick County Land Records, Liber CM 8; Folio 623.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 8/6/80
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12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063
CiTY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
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RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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A.A. Winfield House

208 Jefferson Pike (MD 180), Knoxville

C.0O. Titus & Co. Atlas, 1873
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A.A. Winfield House
208 Jefferson Pike (MD 180), Knoxville
Harpers Ferry Quadrangle
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